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Kaw, Autar

From: UPS Quantum View <pkginfo@ups.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 10:41 AM
To: Kaw, Autar
Subject: UPS Ship Notification, Tracking Number 1Z71EY050392299765

 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented 
automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
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You have a package coming.  
  

Scheduled Delivery Date: Wednesday, 09/06/2017 
   

This message was sent to you at the request of Adafruit Industries to notify you that the shipment 
information below has been transmitted to UPS. The physical package may or may not have actually been 
tendered to UPS for shipment. To verify the actual transit status of your shipment, click on the tracking link 
below. 

Message from Adafruit Industries:  
Thank you for ordering from Adafruit| Please note that tracking information may not be available through 
the UPS system for up to 72 hours. 

Shipment Details 

From: ADAFRUIT INDUSTRIES LLC 

Tracking Number: 1Z71EY050392299765 

Ship To: Autar Kaw 
Autar Kaw 
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4202 E FOWLER AVE 
ENB118 MECHANICAL ENGINEERING 
TAMPA, FL 336208000 
US 

Number of Packages: 1 

Scheduled Delivery: 09/06/2017 

Weight: 0.1 LBS 

Dealer Order Number: 1529752 
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Download the UPS mobile app 

 

© 2017 United Parcel Service of America, Inc. UPS, the UPS brandmark, and the color brown are 
trademarks of United Parcel Service of America, Inc. All rights reserved. 
 
All trademarks, trade names, or service marks that appear in connection with UPS's services are the 
property of their respective owners. 
 
Please do not reply directly to this e-mail. UPS will not receive any reply message. 
For more information on UPS's privacy practices, refer to the UPS Privacy Notice. 
For questions or comments, visit Contact UPS. 
 
This communication contains proprietary information and may be confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient, the reading, copying, disclosure or other use of the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited 
and you are instructed to please delete this e-mail immediately. 
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